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Thomas Townsend, Maj. (Retired)

Dear Mr. Townsend:

The ATSDR, an agency of the .8. Department of Health and
Human Services, is directed by congressional mandate to perform

hazardous substances in the environment. We have fully

We will continue to work with ATSDR and the Department of
Navy health experts to ijdentify additional actions that may be
necessary, if any, to safeqguard the health and safety of our
Marines and their families.

Sincerely,
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